

Bipin Bhandari

SOFTWARE ENGINEER - L4

Address Nepal Imadole 44705

Phone Number 9860119162

Website

https://bipinbhandari.com.np

Email Address

bipincodes@gmail.com

Date Of Birth 04 February 1996

LinkedIn notbipinbhandari

AWARDS

Employee of the Month Cloudy Fox Technology

October 2020

LANGUAGES

Nepali Native

English Advanced

HOBBIES

Room Automations

Design Feed for Personal Account (Instagram)

Travelling

OBJECTIVE

Specializing in Backend with 4+ years experience to deliver quality product based on the organizational goals. Experience with Kanban and Agile Workflows. Solid technical and problem solving skills. Enthusiastic to explore the latest technologies and broaden the knowledge in the world of web development. Passionate about the latest technology and eager to grasp the knowledge and know how things works.

SKILLS

WordPress PHP Expert Expert MySQL **GIT** Expert Expert Laravel **Linux Server** Proficient Proficient jQuery/Javascript Home Assistant

Proficient **Proficient**

Database Design Fluent Communication Proficient Proficient

MongoDB NodeJS Novice Novice

• Built and maintain websites using, WordPress

WORK EXPERIENCE

Inctic Labs Pvt. Ltd.

(November 2021 - February 2022)

Software Engineer - L4

- Built and maintain websites using, Laravel • Developed high-quality software using reusable, maintainable, testable and
- clean code having complex requirements.
- Mentored and reviewed code of junior software engineers. • Communicated with upper-level management and clients to understand

Personal Research

(May 2021 - Present)

(January 2021 - Present)

System Ops

· Learned about Linux and it's basic commands.

specific system requirements.

- Learned about how to setup environment for applications.
- Learned about Docker Engine and how to deploy applications on Docker.
- Learned about Home Automation and looked into Home Assistant.
- Developed a Private Home Server that runs Room Automations and host all the services that i need for my day to day activity.
- Learned how to deploy server into the Internet using Cloud Flare Argo Tunnel.

Freelancing

Project Manager & Developer

- Developed and maintained website, using WordPress
- Learned Flows & Process to manage projects with clients and team.
- Enhanced communication skills.

Cloudy Fox Technology

(January 2021 - October 2021)

Software Engineer

- Build and maintain websites using, WordPress • Requirement Analysis for Web Apps and Websites.
- Wrote maintainable, solid code for software systems and Web Apps using (PHP/Laravel/MySQL/Javascript)
- Integration of Frontend Designs in Web Applications
- Reviewed project specifications and designed technology solutions that meet the performance expectations.
- Communicated with upper-level management and clients to understand specific system requirement.
- Deployed Laravel websites
- Learned and Built **REST API** for **microservice** web application.

Cloudy Fox Technology

(January 2019 - January 2020)

Junior Software Engineer

- Build and maintain websites, using WordPress.
- Converted static HTML to dynamic WordPress Websites.
- Leveraged strong understanding of WordPress core to tweak admin and theme components.
- Installed required plugins and additional coding to fit final design and functionality requirements.
- Collaborated with teams to create an elegant, creative and scalable solutions.
- Deployed **WordPress** websites
- Learned Laravel framework during project breaks.

Cloudy Fox Technology Intern PHP Developer

(November 2018 - January 2019)

62%

81%

- Learned Different Technologies being used within the company (PHP, MySQL, WordPress, Git)
- Learned about Software Engineering in detail and how to deliver professionally.
- Documented technical workflows and knowledge in a private wiki for knowledge sharing of new employees and collegues.

EDUCATION

Aberdeen International College

School Level School Level Certificate

Bachelor's Computer Science & Information Technology

Moonlight Higher Secondary School

High School (+2) Computer Science

Aster Academy

PROJECTS

Personal Portfolio

https://bipinbhandari.com.np

All the projects that I can share is listed here in the project page here.

Friday Home: Mark II https://fridayserver.com

This is my Private Home Server Project that serves the Room Automations and other various services.

REFERENCES

Suresh Basnet

Sambridh Pyakurel Owner/MD @ Cloudy Fox Technology sambridh@cloudvfox.com

Project Manager @ Inctic Labs Pvt. Ltd. sbasnet@inctic.io